Regular Meeting of the Bremond City Council City of Bremond March 21, 2024

The regular meeting of the Bremond City Council was held in the City Hall at 6:30pm, Thursday March 21, 2024, with the following present: Mayor Swick; Councilmember's Mikolajewski, Wilganowski, Burnett, Boudreaux, Kujawa, City Secretary Zan, and Police Chief Pope.

- 1. Mayor Swick called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m.
- 2. City Secretary Zan administered the Statement of Office to Councilmember's Burnett and Boudreaux.
- 3. City Secretary Zan administered the Statement of Office to Councilmember's Burnett and Boudreaux.
- 4. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 5. Public Comments on Non- Agenda Items- No one spoke during the time allotted for visitors to speak.
- 6. Public Comments on Agenda Items- No one spoke during the time allotted for visitors to speak.
- 7. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 22, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 8. Payment of Current Bills- Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve payment for the current City bills \$28,132.37 dollars. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 9. Tax A/C Report- February 2024 Tax A/C Report.
- 10. Mayor's Report- Mayor Swick updated the Council on MIT-MOD grant re-bids March 22, 2024 at 10am, Robertson County enacting and ordinance for boring under all roads and ordinance on junk vehicles, debris and builds, City Attorney working on ordinance for the City of Bremond on boring under City Streets no Street cuts, government employee's time off and upcoming meeting April 2, 2024 with Brazos Valley COG, General Land Office MIT-MOD grant money.
- 11. Water Dept. Report- No report.
 - A. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve advertising for a Water/Wastewater operator. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
 - B. Electronic Water Meters- No action taken. Bring back to Council April 2024 meeting.
- 12. Utility Clerk Report- Utility Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 13. Municipal Court-Municipal Court Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 14. Police Dept. Report- Chief Pope presented a written report.
- 15. Chamber of Commerce Report- Mayor Swick gave an update annual Easter Egg Hunt will be Saturday March 30, 2024, at the Tractor Club Park Pavilion.
- 16. Fire Dept. Report- Fire Chief Kujawa gave update on annual crawfish fundraiser April 27, 2024.
- 17. Bremond Housing Authority- No report.
- 18. Bremond Public Library- No report.
- 19. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve 2024 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment to Municipal Telecommunications Right-Of-Way Access Line Rates. Seconded by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 20. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to not approve Goodwin-Lasiter-Strong professional engineering/architectural design services for 205, 207, and 209 South Main buildings

- restroom/conference center. Mayor Swick will talk to Fernando Ponce on the roof. Seconded by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 21. City of Bremond Street Renovations- No action taken discussion only.
- 22. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve the City of Bremond TxDOT Resolution. Seconded by Councilmember Burnett. Vote unan.
- 23. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to approve Frontier Access garbage price increase effective June 1, 2024. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 24. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve Polish Day Parade Permit. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 25. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve installing bollards and mulching City of Bremond Lumber Yard Park. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 26. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve purchasing Handicap accessible portable restroom for the Splash Pad Park. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 27. City of Bremond employee vacation/sick policy. Table no action taken.

28. The meeting was adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Debbie Zan City Secretary

Ricky Swick Mayor